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From: Bacchus, Sonia A. <SBacchus@wmata.com>
Cc: Noh, Richard D. <RDNoh@wmata.com>;
Rashbaum, Benjamin <BRashbaum@wmata.com>
Sent: Tue, Jan 22, 2019 12:08 pm
Subject: PARP Request No. 18-0186 (Tables of Contents for Handbooks)

This responds to your January 15, 2019, communication narrowing the scope of your
August 10, 2018 request for a digital/electronic copy of each of the following records,
which WMATA determined to be burdensome:

1. Metrorail Safety Rules and Procedures Handbook (845 pages).
2. Metrorail Station Standard Operating Procedures Handbook (205 pages).
3. WMATA's Department of Bus Service Employee handbook (162 pages).

You have now agreed to narrow your request to the title page, table of contents and list
of references for each of the records above.

Decision

In response to your narrowed request, attached please find the following title pages
and tables of content (total 20 pages):

1. Title Page and Table of Contents for Metrorail Stations Standard Operating
Procedures Handbook (4 pages)

2. Title Page and Table of Contents for Metrorail Safety Rules and Procedures
Handbook (9 pages)

3. Title Page and Table of Contents for Bus Service Employee Rulebook (7 pages)

There are no redactions.
Fees

In accordance with section 8.5 of the PARP, there are no fees assessed for processing
this narrowed request to date, because thus far, we have spent less than two hours to
process this narrowed request. However, please be aware that a statement that you
are a noncommercial requester is not sufficient to qualify for a fee waiver under section
8 of the PARP. You would have to show that you qualify as a member of one of the
categories referenced in either section 8.2 or 8.4 and is not primarily in your
commercial interest. Your request did not make that showing.



Appeal Rights

If you wish to appeal WMATA's decision, in accordance with PARP § 9.1, you may file
a written appeal of the action with the Chief of Staff within 30 business days of the date
of this decision letter. Further details about our appeals process can be found on our
website.

Future correspondence should reference the PARP request number noted above. If
you have any legal questions, please contact me at shacchus@wmata.com or at 202-
962-1093. You may also contact Richard Noh at rdnoh@wmata.com or at (202) 962-
2569 if you require clarification on any administrative

matters.

Sincerely,

Sonia Bacchus

Senior Counsel Il

Office of General Counsel
WMATA

This transmission is intended only for the proper recipient(s). It is confidential and may
contain attorney-client privileged information or information prepared in anticipation of
litigation. If you are not the proper recipient, please notify the sender immediately and
delete this message. Any unauthorized review, copying, or use of this message is
prohibited.
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